
FW: SAVE THE DATE: Southeast Regional Virtual VEAC 5Ws, June 11-13, 2024
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-05-30 13:53
Priority Highest

 SE VEAC Virtual Event.pdf(~677 KB)

Good afternoon!
 
Please see enclosed information and share with others as you deem appropriate.
 
Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia
 
Wilhelmenia I. Rembert
Senior District Advisor
U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634                                                                                                                                                   
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

 

From:	Barnes,	Nikki	<Nikki.Barnes@va.gov>
Sent:	Friday,	May	24,	2024	7:32	PM
To:	Barnes,	Nikki	<Nikki.Barnes@va.gov>
Subject:	SAVE	THE	DATE:	Southeast	Regional	Virtual	VEAC	5Ws,	June	11-13,	2024
Importance:	High

Dear	Colleague,

Please	see	the	5Ws	for	the	upcoming	Southeast	Regional	Virtual	VEAC	event	below.		Please	let	me	know	if	you	have	any	quesWons.	I	am	happy	to	share
more	informaWon	if	needed!	

• Who:	Veterans	Experience	Office	(VEO),	VISN	6,	7,	8,	9,	and	16
• What:	HosWng	the	Southeast	Regional	(SE)	Veterans	Experience	AcWon	Center	(VEAC),	which	includes	twelve	states	and	one	U.S.	territory	(WV,	VA,
KY,	NC,	TN,	AR,	LA,	MS,	AL,	GA,	SC,	FL,	PR)

• Where:	Virtual
• When:	June	11-13,	2024,	10	a.m.	-	3	p.m.	EST
• Why:	Veterans	Experience	AcWon	Centers	(VEACs)	are	virtual	or	in-person	events	hosted	by	the	Department	of	Veterans	Affairs	in	coordinaWon	with
State	and	Community	organizaWons	to	quickly	connect	Veterans,	transiWoning	service	members,	family,	caregivers,	and	survivors	to	needed
resources.	For	the	Southeast	Regional	VEAC,	VEO	and	VISNs	6,	7,	8,	9,	and	16	will	be	partnering	with	community	partners	to	offer	Peer-to-Peer	and
Community	Resource	support.

• Veterans	Experience	Ac@on	Center	Video:	Veterans	Experience	AcWon	Centers	Overview	-	YouTube
 
The event utilizes a robust local communication and marketing effort with a focused reach to transitioning service members, underserved and rural populations,
and utilizing local best practices for reaching Veterans, Family Members, Caregivers, and Survivors, including innovative customer contact modules, social media,
and newsprint campaigns.
 
Note: The attached flyer is 508 compliant.

Very	Respeciully,

V/r,

Nikki

Nyaesha ‘Nikki’ Barnes
Congressional Relations Officer
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Russell Senate Building, Washington, D.C, 20510
Covering D.C., Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, Delaware, Ohio, North Carolina, Michigan, and Indiana
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“We must believe in ourselves or no one else will believe in us; we must match our aspirations with the competence, courage, and determination to
succeed; and we must feel a personal responsibility to ease the path for those who come afterwards.” – Dr. Rosalyn Yalow

Click	here	to	download	the	VA	Welcome	Kit
Whether	you’re	just	gelng	out	of	the	military	or	have	been	a	civilian	for	many	years,	the	VA	Welcome	Kit	can	help	guide	you	to	the	benefits	and	services	you	have
earned.

Sign	up	for	the	#VetResources	NewsleHer
A	weekly	newslener	for	Veterans,	their	families,	caregivers,	and	survivors.

Discover	valuable	VA	Outreach	Events
Explore	FREE	events	for	all	Veterans,	their	families,	caregivers,	and	survivors.
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